# Wrawby Parish Council c/o Daisy Cottage 1 Park Street Winterton DN15 9UB 07710 906 963

clerk@wrawby-pc.org.uk

Dear Councillor

You are summoned to attend the <u>Wrawby Parish Council Meeting to</u> be held on Wednesday 27<sup>th</sup> March 2024 at 7pm in the Wrawby Village Hall, 32 Vicarage Gardens, Wrawby, DN20 8SA. The agenda is set out below.

*Kerry McGrath* Clerk / RFO Wrawby Parish Council

22<sup>nd</sup> March 2024

# <u>AGENDA</u>

# **Public Participation**

Residents and press are invited to address The Council but must be reminded that the Council may be unable to provide answers and issues raised may, where appropriate, be added as future agenda items.

1. Welcome by the Chair

## 2. <u>Apologies</u>

To note apologies for absence.

#### 3. Declaration of Interests / Dispensations

a) Declarations of Interests, in respect to Agenda items, to be made and recorded in the minutes even if an interest has been declared in the register.

COUNCILLORS MUST DECLARE ANY AMENDMENT TO PECUNIARY INTERESTS WITHIN 28 DAYS.

b) For the Council to note any dispensations presented to the Clerk prior to the meeting and their resolution.

## 4. Minutes of Previous Meetings

- a) To receive and approve the minutes of the Wrawby Parish Council on Monday 22<sup>nd</sup> January 2024
- b) To receive an update on matters from the minutes, from the Clerk and/or Chair not appearing anywhere on the agenda.
- 5. <u>To receive North Lincolnshire Ward Councillors' Report and Councillors'</u> <u>questions to Ward Councillors.</u>
- 6. <u>Correspondence To receive and resolve response where appropriate.</u>

- 7. Financial
  - a) **To receive notification of and resolve to approve** Payments for February and March 2024
  - b) To receive bank reconciliation to 25<sup>th</sup> March 2024 tabled at meeting.
  - c) To receive the budget monitoring to March 31<sup>st</sup> 2024 for information and resolve matters arising.
- <u>Planning</u> To receive planning applications within Wrawby Parish and make comments to submit to local planning authority. Also to receive and comment on applications received after agenda issue.
  (1) <u>PA/2024/312 | North Lincolnshire Planning Portal (northlincs.gov.uk)</u> Planning permission to erect single-storey rear extension, Welford Lodge, Melton Road, Wrawby, BRIGG, DN20 8SP
- (i) PA/2023/1927 Planning permission to demolish existing conservatory and erect single storey side extension at 4, Hartcliffe, Bakersfield, Wrawby, DN20 8SZ Granted subject to conditions.
  (ii) PA/2023/1933 Planning permission to erect a new dwelling on land off Brigg Road, Wrawby, DN20 8RH Granted subject to conditions.
  (iii) PA/2023/1949 Planning permission to extend dining room to front elevation at Aldrin, Melton Road, Wrawby, DN20 8SL Granted subject to conditions

# 8. Village Hall

a) To receive an update on Village Hall matters and resolve any matters arising.

# 9. <u>WPFA</u>

**To receive an** update on WPFA **and resolve matters arising**.

## 10. Environmental

- a) To receive an update or questions regarding highways matters and resolve any matters arising.
- b) **To receive information** on In Bloom Grant and Planting and **resolve matters arising.**
- 11. Policies

**a)** Amended Financial Regulations

## 12. Future Agenda Items and Councillors comments

To **note** any comments or issues from Councillors or any items councillors wish to agenda for the next or future meetings.

## 13. Date of next Meeting

To **confirm** the date and time of the Annual Wrawby Parish meeting and the Annual Wrawby Parish Council meeting for May 2024.

Kerry McGrath, 22nd March 2024